From: Jeff Watson

To: "Wayne Nelsen"

Cc: "Allison Kimball"

Subject: SG-07-00106 Nelsen Henshaw

Date: Thursday, June 10, 2010 2:23:00 PM
Attachments: SG-07-00106 Nelson Henshaw Master File.pdf

SG-07-00106 Nelsen Henshaw

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for
the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. Attached you will
find an electronic copy of the file. In the event that the file is too large for an
email, you will see a link below where a copy will remain for a maximum of 7
days. The signed original final approval letter may be found in your mailbox at
CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.

I'll be here...

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BEFTITAS @ CF %1%
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:wnelsen@encompasses.net
mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

From: Jeff Watson

To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: SG-07-00106 Nelsen Henshaw
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2010 2:15:00 PM

SG-07-00106 Nelsen Henshaw

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via
the hyperlink above or through the established link under the attachments
tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 I ETT

jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us "Building Partnerships-Building Communities"”
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

mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:shelley.mcclellan@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/Segregations/SG%202007/SG-07-00106%20Nelson%20Henshaw/SG-07-00106%20Nelson%20Henshaw%20Master%20File.pdf



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St.. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™ Fax (509) 962-7682

June 10, 2010

Wayne Nelson
206 West 1% Street
Cle Elum WA 98922

RE: SG-07-00106 Nelson Henshaw Segregation
Map Numbers: 20-16-30030-0001 (495035)

Dear Mr. Nelson,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed segregation application and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced segregation. Pursuant to Kittitas County Code Title 16, 17.08.322, and 17.60B please note
the following items which must be addressed to complete the process:

1. Refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for additional information.

2. Final packet has been submitted to the Kittitas County Assessor’s Office on June 10, 2010 to finalize the
segregation.

Sincerely,

(b

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments sent via email to: wnelsen@encompasses.net
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

\\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\Segregations\SG 2007\SG-07-00106 Nelson Henshaw\SG-07-00106 Nelson Henshaw
Master File.pdf
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EKITTITAS COUNTY

T DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson "

FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner || v

DATE: July 22, 2009

SUBJECT: Nelson-Henshaw SEG-07-106. 20-16-30030-0001.

Our department has reviewed the Request for Parcel Segregation Application and finds that it meets
current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends Final Approval with the following conditions:

a.

An approved Access Permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the County
Road Right of Way.

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

All roads located within this development and/or providing access to this development shall be
constructed to current county road standards. Any other maintenance agreements, forest
service road easements, state easements or cities may require higher road standards. The
higher of the road standards shall apply.

Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\SEG\Nelson-Henshaw SEG-07-106\SEG FINAL.doc





KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@(‘O.KIT'I‘ITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™ Fax (509) 962-7682

July 21, 2009

Mr. Wayne Nelson

206 West 1% Street

Cle Elum WA 98922

RE: Parcel Segregation, SG-07-00106

Dear Mr. Nelson,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our

offices for review:

1. A survey displaying the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel must be submitted to our office prior to
final approval.

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for information regarding additional
requirements.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-962-7506.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION
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KITTITAS COUNTY

“ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS (,OUNTX

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joanna Valencia, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner Il
DATE: July 10, 2007

SUBJECT:  Nelson-Henshaw SEG-07-106. 20-16-30030-0001.

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Parcel Segregation Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to
provide the following prior to final approval:

1. The proposed access with appropriate easement(s) shall be shown and shall conform to
applicable Kittitas County Road Standards.

2. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property
shall be required.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within
the county road right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this
development shall be constructed to current county road standards unless any other
maintenance agreements, forest service road easements or state easements require
higher road standards. The higher of the road standards shall apply.

e. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be
confirmed prior to sale of property.

f. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards
apply to this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\SEG\Nelson-Henshaw SEG-07-106\SEG PRELIM July 10.doc





Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

SG-07-00103 Nelson Henshaw

Date Received: July 5, 2007

Review Date: July 21, 2009

Map Number: 20-16-30030-0001 Parcel Number: 495035
Planner: Jeff Watson  Zoning: Agriculture 3

¥ Fee Collected

v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)
v~ 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map
I Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

¥ Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

¥ Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

" Located within Irrigation District

v School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

" InUGA  Very Close

Critical Areas

" Yes © No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

#Yes ¢ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:  5300950261B
" Yes © No Withina PHS Habitat Habitat Type:

#Yes ( No Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: Small POWHX
" Yes = No Seismic Rating Category:

" Yes ™ No Within Coal Mine Area

“ Yes ¢ No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category:
" Yes  No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
7 Yes = No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

“"Yes  No Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement

> Yes i No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS






FEES: $425 Administrative Segregation per page
$100 Major Boundary Line Adjustment per page
2 S [ | $50 -Minor Boundary Line Adjustment per page

el KITTITAS COUNTY
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

o Assessors Off ice Planning Department Treasurer's Office
Cqunty.\Courtt;q‘use Rm.101 County Courthouse Rm. 182 County Courthouse Rm. 102

GUUNTY Q—D?‘ olo
WRE‘:}Q%E T for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS

Must be signed by the County Community Planning Department and Treasurer’s Office. It will not be accepted by the Assessor’s Office until fully completed.

Wayne Nelsen 206 West 1st Street
Agiallcants Name Address
WA, 98922
5y State, Zip Code
(509)674-6828 (206)4 5-5061
Phone (Home) Phone (Work)
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage  Action Requested New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) v 2 (Survey Vol. , Pg )
_ ¥ SEGREGATEDINTO _~ _LOTS
495035  76.49 ac. S SEGREGATED” FOR MORTGAGE A -39.73 ac. and B -36.76 ac.
. , T PURPOSES ONLY
(&) ____SEGREGATED FOREST IMPROVEMENT SITE
__ ELIMINATE (SEGREGATE) MORTGAGE PURPOSE
ONLY PARCEL
___ BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
____BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN
PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP
___ COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST
Applicant is: _____ Owner v/ Purchaser Lessee ___ Other
E’W/ y /Q{,(/VWL ’W/M//
Owner Signature Rec{wred Other
../ s Treasurers Offl/ce Review 7
Tax Status: .7/)/[ [/ A «,// Lid ‘W : 7/ /// ”%/ £ /
' f /' Klttltas Count;freaéu rer /s (bfflce
e
' Date: / / /) /’

Planning Department Review
() This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.

1391 This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec.(20.5 )

() This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5) BLA’s)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes No

() This “segregation” is for Mortgage Purposes Only/Forest Improvement Site. “Segregated” lot shall not be
considered a separate salable lot and must go through applicable short subdivision process in order to make a
separately salable lot. (Page 2 required)

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date: Current Zoning District: A(j‘ ’3
Review Date: 7 /ZO/ZO@OI By: N
**Survey Approved: C;/)QZZ‘O/O By-

) JY (4
AN
Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a building site, legal access, available water, or septic areas (f\
for parcels receiving approval for BLA’s or segregation. Please allow 3-4 weeks for processing. /é'( ,\6’)
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Kittitas County
Assessor
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KITTITAS COUNTY : b;l‘;!T]'l'AS COUNTY
205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Marsha Weyand Ellensburg, WA 98926

Assessor Phone: (5609)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

P ro perty S umma I'y (Appraisal Details)

Parcel Information Ownership Information
Parcel Number: 495035 Current Owner: HENSHAW, BERNARD |.
Map Number:  20-16-30030-0001 Address: PO BOX 234
Situs: 00871 \AIRPORT RD CLE ELUM City, State: CLE ELUM WA
Legal: ACRES 76.49, CD. 6842; SEC. 30, TWP. 20, RGE. Zipcode: 98922

16; PTN. SW1/4 (LOT 1, B31/P111); 2.03 RD.@

Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value
Tax District: 43 Land: 506,200 Land: 88,470
Open Space: YES Imp: 148,940 Imp: 148,940
Open Space 1/1/1982 Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0
Date: Total: 655,140 Total: 237,410
Senior
Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 76.49

Last Revaluation
for Tax Year:

Sales History

Date Book & Page  # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
05-15-2003 17516 1 HENSHAW, BERNARD . HENSHAW, BERNARD I.
08-01-1996 34640 1 HENSHAW, HAZEL D. LIFE  HENSHAW, BERNARD I.
ESTATE
01-01-1995 39786 1 HENSHAW, HAZEL D. HENSHAW, HAZEL D. LIFE
ESTATE

Building Permits

Permit No. Date Description Amount
96-08013 7/16/1996 RADD POLE BLDG 960 SF 11,933

5 Year Valuation Information

Year Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe\r/r:lcli;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes

2007 HENSHAW, BERNARD I. 88,470 148,940 0 237,410 0 237,410 View Taxes
2006 HENSHAW, BERNARD |. 88,470 148,940 0 237,410 237,410 View Taxes
2005 HENSHAW, BERNARD . 38,490 107,900 146,390 149,470 View Taxes
2004 HENSHAW, BERNARD I. 38,490 107,900 ' 146,390 149,460 View Taxes
2003 HENSHAW, BERNARD . 38,490 107,900 146,390 149,530 View Taxes
2002 HENSHAW, BERNARD . 38,490 - 107,900 146,390 149,530 View Taxes

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/taxsifterpublic/t-assessor.asp?pid=495035 6/26/2007
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